
From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 3:00 PM 
To: Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; Bernadette McCabe 
<bernadette.mccabe@minterellison.com>; Angelica Nippard <ANippard@gordonlegal.com.au>; 
Brennan, Mitchell <Mitchell.Brennan@hsf.com>; Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; 
Ogilvie, Nicholas <Nicholas.Ogilvie@hsf.com>; Munasinghe, Amandi 
<Amandi.Munasinghe@hsf.com>; Lamanna, Nicholas <Nicholas.Lamanna@hsf.com>; 
smccullough@vhia.com.au; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; iainb@asmof.org.au; 
Vermeesch, Paul <Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au>; Besemeres, Clare <Clare.Besemeres@ags.gov.au>; 
simone.krauss@ags.gov.au; jane.griffiths@dayhospitalsaustralia.net.au 
Subject: RE: AM2024/11 - Application by the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation | Re: 
Availability Issue 3 July 2025 

 

OFFICIAL 

 
Dear parties and representatives,  
 
In light of Ms Rafter’s email below, please urgently advise whether you would be available to appear 
at a conference in person in Melbourne commencing at 9:00 am on Monday, 7 July 2025 instead.  
 
 

Edrea Venal (she/her)  
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President  
Member Support Team, Tribunal Support Branch 

 
T (02) 9308 1812 

E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au 

Level 11, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

In the Sydney office on Tuesdays (usually!) 
 

 

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are 
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all. 

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres 
Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects 
to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Gadigal land. 
 

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you by 
mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please refer to 
our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fair Work 
Corrission 

Fair Work Commission 
Australia's national workplace relations tribunal 

TEO,I T 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Flegal-and-freedom-information%2Fprivacy%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C02%7CChambers.Hatcher.J%40fwc.gov.au%7C43fee8b8c9e445404aad08ddad5bc7dd%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638857331896767568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SYQgH99wKT2srJShE22rocc4uRIFgMWNjAo6l%2BJUvYI%3D&reserved=0


From: Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 2:19 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Bernadette McCabe <bernadette.mccabe@minterellison.com>; Angelica Nippard 
<ANippard@gordonlegal.com.au>; Brennan, Mitchell <Mitchell.Brennan@hsf.com>; Nick White 
<nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; Ogilvie, Nicholas <Nicholas.Ogilvie@hsf.com>; Munasinghe, Amandi 
<Amandi.Munasinghe@hsf.com>; Lamanna, Nicholas <Nicholas.Lamanna@hsf.com>; 
smccullough@vhia.com.au; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; iainb@asmof.org.au; 
Vermeesch, Paul <Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au>; Besemeres, Clare <Clare.Besemeres@ags.gov.au>; 
simone.krauss@ags.gov.au; jane.griffiths@dayhospitalsaustralia.net.au 
Subject: AM2024/11 - Application by the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation | Re: 
Availability Issue 3 July 2025 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
We wish to make a correction to Mr Ward’s availability. Contrary to what was volunteered 
during the conference, Mr Ward is not available to participate in a conciliation on 3 July 
2025.  
 
We apologise for any inconvenience this causes.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Alana  
 
Alana Rafter 
Senior Associate  
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors 
 
8 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 2000 
Dir: 02 9466 4563 | Mob: 0482181223  

Tel: 1300 565 846 | Web: ablawyers.com.au | : LinkedIn  
 

 

  
This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential 
to the named addressee and may contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may 
read, print, store, copy, forward or act in reliance on all or any of it or its attachments. If you receive this email 
in error, please telephone us on +612 9458 7005 or email ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au We do not accept 
liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or 
unauthorised amendment. Liability limited by a Scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation. 
Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited are 
members of the Scheme. This notice must not be removed. 
 
Fraud warning: Please be aware that there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically 
relating to email accounts and bank account details. Our bank account details will never change 
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during the course of a transaction, and we will never change our bank details via email. Please 
check account details with us in person. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into 
an incorrect account.  
 

This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential to the named 
addressee and may contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may read, print, store, copy, forward or 
act in reliance on all or any of it or its attachments. If you receive this email in error, please telephone us on +612 9458 7005 or 
email ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Liability limited by a Scheme approved under the Professional 
Standards Legislation. Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty 
Limited are members of the Scheme. This notice must not be removed. 
 
Fraud warning: Please be aware that there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically relating to email 
accounts and bank account details. Our bank account details will never change during the course of a transaction, 
and we will never change our bank details via email. Please check account details with us in person. We will not 
accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect account.  
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